

## **AMANDA SCHULTZ**

aschultz@alvarezandmarsal.com | (345) 929-3811 | Cayman Islands

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an insolvency and restructuring accountant with overall 6 years of experience in finance. While working in the industry, I have demonstrated a professional manner in all tasks to engage and assist stakeholders' positions in difficult circumstances.

#### **SKILLS**

- Time Management
- Team Player
- Highly Analytical
- Financial Statement Analysis
- Financial Reporting

- Accounting Principles
- Project Management
- Audit Methodology
- Risk Assessment
- Microsoft Office Suite Proficient

#### **WORK HISTORY**

**Associate** | Alvarez and Marsal - Cayman Islands |

01/2021 - Current

• In my current role I am an Associate in the Insolvency & Restructuring team in the Cayman Islands.

**Senior Associate** | PricewaterhouseCoopers - Cayman Islands | 10/2018 - 12/2020

- Served as auditor in-charge, coordinating the planning, fieldwork, and wrap-up phases of audits for clients in the captive insurance industry. Noted for strong organizational skills, appropriate delegation to staff, and timely communication of progress to clients, managers, and partners.
- Timely performed, documented and evaluated audit evidence in support of audit objectives.
- Researched and developed conclusions on difficult accounting/auditing solutions.
- Prepared and reviewed financial statements and footnote disclosures inaccordance with both GAAP and IFRS.
- Developed and maintained key client relationships on primaryengagements to ensure a high level of client satisfaction.
- Oversaw and trained incoming interns and staff throughout new hiretraining and throughout audit engagements.
- Participated as a member of the firm's social committee.
- Chosen as a Senior Market Champion and attends various networking events across the island for various industries.

**Senior Accountant** | Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP - Williamsport, PA | 10/2014 - 10/2018

#### Audit

- Worked with a team in carrying out quality audits and review services to clients, primarily within the healthcare industry.
- Collaborated with the engagement manager/senior manager on engagement approach and executed the plan using a risk-based approach.
- Identified and communicated accounting and auditing matters to senior members on the team.
- Maintained excellent relationship with clients in order to ensure that communication from the client to the audit team was efficient.
- Participated in audit exit meetings, presenting financial information and required communications to client management and board members.
- Earned early promotion to senior accountant after two years of experience.

#### Other

- Participated in the Baker Tilly Secondment Program at Pitcher Partners in Melbourne during August-October of 2017
- Prepared and presented on-campus presentations discussing the accounting profession and the benefits of joining the firm.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania, Bloomsburg, PA
- Graduated: 05/2014
- Bachelors of Science: Accounting & Finance

# CERTIFICATIONS VOLUNTEERING

- Certified Public Accountant, State of Pennsylvania
- PIN Mentor, St George's Anglican Church Grand Cayman Positive Intervention Now ("PIN") is an after-school program to
  further the development of George Town Primary School students.
  (2019-Current)
- Speaker at a local Future Business Leaders of America conference (2016-2018)
- Speaker for the PICPA regarding the accounting profession (2016-2018)